

# Government Gazette Staatskoerant

Vol. 690

December Desember

2022

No. 47728

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes



AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

# **IMPORTANT NOTICE:**

THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS THAT MIGHT OCCUR DUE TO THE SUBMISSION OF INCOMPLETE / INCORRECT / ILLEGIBLE COPY.

No future queries will be handled in connection with the above.

#### **Contents**

Gazette Page No. No. No. PROCLAMATIONS • PROKLAMASIES Police, Department of / Polisie, Departement van 98 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 305. 47728 3 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): 98 Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 305 47728 5 99 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 306. 47728 11 99 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 306 ..... 47728 13 100 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 47728 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 307. 19 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): 100 Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 307 47728 21 101 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 308. 47728 28 101 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 308 47728 30 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 102 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 309. 47728 35 102 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 309 47728 37 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 103 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 310. 47728 42 103 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 310 47728 44 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 104 47728 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 311. 51 104 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 311 ..... 47728 53 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 105 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 312. 47728 62 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): 105 Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 312 47728 64 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by 106 President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 313. 47728 72 106 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 313 47728 74 107 Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (33/2004): Notification by President in respect of entitities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act: No. 314. 47728 83 Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en Verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): 107 Kennisgewing deur President ten opsigte van entititeite deur veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geidentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet: No. 314 47728 85

# PROCLAMATIONS • PROKLAMASIES

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLICE**

#### **PROCLAMATION NOTICE 98 OF 2022**

#### BY THE

# PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at channesburg on this 28 day of November 2022

**PRESIDENT** 

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

#### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

#### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 3 VAN 2022**

# **VAN DIE**

# PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml.
https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml.
http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Johannesburg pp hierdie as dag van Novembro 20 22

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER VAN DIE KABINET

# **ANNEXURE A**

On 3 March 2022 the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entries below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting requests for these names submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and of the Comprehensive Reports of the Ombudsperson on these delisting requests.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2610 (2021), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the names set out below.

#### A. Individuals

QDi.346 Name: 1: 'ABD AL-MALIK 2: MUHAMMAD 3: YUSUF 4: 'UTHMAN 'ABD AL-SALAM

عبدالملك محمد يوسف عثمان عبد السلام: Name (original script)

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 13 Jul. 1989 POB: na Good quality a.k.a.: 'Abd al-Malik Muhammad Yusif 'Abd-al-Salam Low quality a.k.a.: a) 'Umar al-Qatari b) 'Umar al-Tayyar Nationality: Jordan Passport no: K475336, issued on 31 Aug. 2009, issued in Jordan (expired on 30 Aug. 2014) National identification no: na

QDi.402 Name: 1: NAYIF 2: SALIH 3: SALIM 4: AL-QAYSI

Name (original script): نايف صالح سالم القيسى

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1983 POB: Al Baydah Governorate, Yemen Good quality a.k.a.: Naif Saleh Salem al Qaisi Low quality a.k.a.: Nayif al-Ghaysi Nationality: Yemen Passport no: Yemen 04796738 National identification no: na

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-

www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list/procedures-tor-delisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq</a> sanctions list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

# **ANNEXURE B**

On 7 March 2022, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2610 (2021) and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

# B. Entities and Other Groups

QDe.168 Name: KHATIBA AL-TAWHID WAL-JIHAD (KTJ)

Name (original script): Катиба ат-Таухид валь-Джихад

A.k.a.: a) JANNAT OSHIKLARI b) Jama'at al-Tawhid wal-Jihad F.k.a.: JANNAT OSHIKLARI Address: na Listed on: 7 Mar. 2022 Other information: Khatiba al-Tawhid wal-Jihad (formerly known as Jannat Oshiklari) is a terrorist organization operating under the umbrella of the international terrorist organization Al-Nusrah Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137). The group mainly operates in the provinces of Hama, Idlib and Ladhiqiyah, in the Syrian Arab Republic, and also conduct operations in Turkey, Kyrgyzstan, Uzbekistan, Russian Federation, Tajikistan, Kazakhstan, Egypt, Afghanistan, and Ukraine. The number of fighters of KTJ is about 500. KTJ also cooperates with such terrorist organizations as Khatiba Imam al-Bukhari (QDe.158) and the Islamic Jihad Group (QDe.119). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above entry at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

# **ANNEXURE C**

On 1 April 2022, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2610 (2021), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

#### A. Individuals

QDi.430 Name: 1: **EMRAAN** 2: ALI 3: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 4 Jul. 1967 POB: Rio Claro, Trinidad and Tobago Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: Abu Jihad TNT Nationality: a) Trinidad and Tobago b) United States of America Passport no: a) Trinidad and Tobago number TB162181 (issued on 27 January 2015, expired 26 January 2020) b) United States of America number 420985453 (expired 6 February 2017) National identification no: Trinidad and Tobago 19670704052 Address: a) United States of America (in detention, Federal Detention Center – Miami, Register Number: 10423-509) b) #12 Rio Claro Mayaro Road, Rio Claro, Trinidad and Tobago (previous location 2008-March 2015) c) #7 GUAYAGUAYARE Road, Rio Claro, Trinidad and Tobago (previous location circa 2003) d) United States of America (previous location-January 1991-2008) Listed on: 23 Nov. 2021 (Amended on 1 Apr. 2022) Other information: Senior member of Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Recruited for ISIL and instructed individuals to perpetrate terrorist acts via online video. Physical description: height 176 cm, weight 73 kg, medium built, colour of eyes- brown, colour of hair- black/bald, complexion- brown. Speaks English. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

# B. Entities and other groups

QDe.161 Name: ISLAMIC STATE IN IRAQ AND THE LEVANT - KHORASAN (ISIL-K)

A.k.a.: a) ISIL KHORASAN b) ISLAMIC STATE'S KHORASAN PROVINCE c) ISIS WILAYAT KHORASAN d) ISIL'S SOUTH ASIA BRANCH e) SOUTH ASIAN CHAPTER OF ISIL f) The Islamic State of Iraq and ash-Sham—Khorasan Province g) The Islamic State of Iraq and Syria—Khorasan h) Islamic State of Iraq and Levant in Khorasan Province i) Islamic State Khurasan j) ISIS-K k) ISISK l) ISKhorasan F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 14 May 2019 (Amended on 1 Apr. 2022) Other information: Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant - Khorasan (ISIL - K) was formed on January 10, 2015 by a former Tehrik-e Taliban Pakistan (TTP) (QDe.132) commander and was established by former Taliban faction commanders who swore an oath of allegiance to the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115)). ISIL – K has claimed responsibility for numerous attacks in both Afghanistan and Pakistan. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLICE**

#### **PROCLAMATION NOTICE 99 OF 2022**

# BY THE

# PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/aq sanctions list.shtml.
https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated list.shtml.
http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Johannesburg on this 38 day of November 2022

# **PRESIDENT**

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

#### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

# PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 99 VAN 2022 VAN DIE

# PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer;
   of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Whanesburg p hierdie 28 dag van Novembro 2022

# **PRESIDENT**

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER MINDIE KABINET

#### ANNEXURE A

On 27 May 2022, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2610 (2021), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

#### A. Individuals

QDi.420 Name: 1: HAJJI TAHA 2: 'ABD AL-NASIR IBRAHIM 3: na ABDALLAH BAKR Name (original script): طه إبراهيم عبد الله بكر ال خويت Title: na Designation: na DOB: Between 1965 and 1969 POB: Tall 'Afar, Iraq Good quality a.k.a.: a) Hajji Abdelnasser b) Hajji Abd al-Nasr c) Hajji 'Abd Al-Nasir (formerly listed as) Low quality a.k.a.: a) Taha al-Khuwayt b) Mullah Taha c) Mullah Khuwayt Nationality: Iraq Passport no: na National identification no: na Address: Syrian Arab Republic Prison in Iraq Listed on: 19 Nov. 2018 (amended on 27 May 2022) Other information: Former ISIL governor of al-Jazira Province, military leader in the Syrian Arab Republic as well as member and chair of the ISIL Delegated Committee, which exercises administrative control of ISIL's affairs. In custody of Iraq since 2019. Photo available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.426 Name: 1: Amir 2: Muhammad Sa'id 3: Abdal-Rahman 4: al-Mawla al-Salbi Name (original script): السلبي أمير محمد سعيد عبد الرحمن المولى Title: na Designation: na DOB: a) 5 Oct. 1976 b) 1 Oct. 1976 c) 6 Jan. 1976 POB: a) Tall'Afar, Iraq b) Mosul. Iraq Good quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Ibrahim al-Hashimi al-Qurashi b) Hajji Abdallah c) Abu 'Umar al-Turkmani d) Abdullah Qardash e) Abu 'Abdullah Qardash f) al-Hajj Abdullah Qardash g) Hajji Abdullah Al-Afari h) `Abdul Amir Muhammad Sa'id Salbi i) Muhammad Sa'id 'Abd-al-Rahman al-Mawla j) Amir Muhammad Sa'id 'Abd-al-Rahman Muhammad al-Mula k) Amir Muhammad Sa'id Abdal-Rahman al-Mawla (previously listed as) Low quality a.k.a.: a) Al-Ustadh b) Ustadh Ahmad Nationality: Iraq Passport no: na National identification no: na 00278640, issued on 2 May 2012 Address: na a) House 110, Street 704, District 704, Tall 'Afar, Iraq (previous address) b) near Shahid Mazen Mosque and al-Khansa Hospital, Mosul, Iraq (previous address) c) Idlib, Syrian Arab Republic Listed on: 21 May 2020 (amended on 27 May 2022) Other information: Leader of Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Mother's name: Samira Shareef (سميرة شريف) or Sahra Sharif Abd al-Qader (سهرة شريف عبد القادر). Height 170 cm, right leg amputated. Photo available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice. Arrest warrant issued by Iraq 2018. Reportedly deceased as of 3 February 2022. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-wework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional

organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

#### ANNEXURE B

On 27 May, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

# A. Individuals

QDi.187 1: ARIS 2: SUMARSONO Name: 3: na na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 19 April 1963 POB: Gebang village, Masaran, Sragen, Central Java, Indonesia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Zulkarnan b) Zulkarnain c) Zulkarnin d) Arif Sunarso e) Zulkarnaen f) Aris Sunarso g) Ustad Daud Zulkarnaen Low quality a.k.a.: a) Murshid b) Daud c) Pak Ud d) Mbah Zul e) Zainal Arifin f) Zul g) Abdullah Abdurrahman h) Abdul i) Abdurrahman Nationality: Indonesia Passport no: na National identification no: na Address: na a) Desa Gebang, Kecamatan Masaran, Kabupaten Sragen, Jawa Tengah, Indonesia **b**) Desa Taman Fajar, Kecamatan Probolinggo, Kabupaten Lampung Timur, Lampung, Indonesia Listed on: 16 May 2005 (amended on 17 Apr. 2019, 27 May 2022) Other information: Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 8 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 7 June 2018. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-wework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.304 MOCHAMMAD 2: **ACHWAN** 3: Name: 1: 4: Title: na Designation: na DOB: a) 4 May 1948 b) 4 May 1946 POB: Tulungagung, Indonesia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Muhammad Achwan b) Muhammad Akhwan c) Mochtar Achwan d) Mochtar Akhwan e) Mochtar Akwan Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Indonesia Passport no: na National identification no: a) Indonesia National Identity Card 3573010405480001 (under name Mochammad Achwan ) b) Indonesia National Identity Card 353010405480001 Address: Jalan Ir. H. Juanda 8/10, RT/RW 002/001, Jodipan, Blimbing, Malang, 65127, Indonesia Listed on: 12 Mar. 2012 (amended on 27 May 2022) Other information: Acting emir of Jemmah Anshorut Tauhid (JAT) (QDe.133). Associated with Abu Bakar Ba'asyir (QDi.217), Abdul Rahim Ba'aysir (QDi.293) and Jemaah Islamiyah (QDe.092). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.386 Name: 1: MOUNIR 2: BEN DHAOU 3: BEN BRAHIM 4: BEN HELAL Title: na Designation: na DOB: 10 May 1983 POB: Ben Guerdane, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: a) Mounir Helel b) Mounir Hilel c) Abu Rahmah d) Abu Maryam al-Tunisi Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: na National identification no: na 08619445 Address: na Amria Ben Guerdane, Medenine, Tunisia Listed on: 29 Feb. 2016 (amended on 27 May 2022) Other information:

Foreign terrorist fighter facilitator experienced in establishing and securing travel routes. Deeply involved in providing material support to the Organization of Al-Qaida in the Islamic Maghreb (QDe.014) in North Africa. Assisted foreign terrorist fighters' travel throughout North Africa and to Syrian Arab Republic to join Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Profession: farm worker. Mother's name: Mbarka Helali. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals">https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals</a>.

QDi.395 Name: 1: MUHAMMAD 2: SHOLEH 3: IBRAHIM 4: na Title: Ustad Designation: na DOB: 1958 (Sep.) POB: Demak, Indonesia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Mohammad Sholeh Ibrahim b) Muhammad Sholeh Ibrohim c) Muhammad Soleh Ibrahim d) Sholeh Ibrahim e) Muh Sholeh Ibrahim Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Indonesia Passport no: na National identification no: na a) Indonesia National Identity Card 3311092409580002 b) Indonesia National Identity Card 3311092409580003 Address: na a) Masjid Baitul Amin, Waringinrejo RT 01 RW 02, Grogol, Cemani, Sukoharjo, Jawa Tengah 57572, Indonesia b) Desa Cemani, Waringinrejo RT 001/021, Kecamatan Grogol, Kabupaten Sukoharjo, Jawa Tengah, Indonesia Listed on: 20 Apr. 2016 (amended on 27 Dec. 2021) Other information: Has served as the acting emir of Jemmah Anshorut Tauhid (JAT) (QDe.133) since 2014 and has supported Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Profession: Lecturer/Private Teacher. R eview pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLICE**

#### **PROCLAMATION NOTICE 100 OF 2022**

#### BY THE

# PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at ... on this as day of November 2022

**PRESIDENT** 

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

#### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

#### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 100 VAN 2022**

# **VAN DIE**

# PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

#### http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Johannerburg p hierdie 28 dag van Novembro 2020

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTERWAN DIE KABINET

#### **ANNEXURE A**

On 3 January 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entries below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. The entries were deleted after the Committee concluded its consideration of delisting requests for these names submitted by designating States following the 2020 Annual Review conducted in accordance with paragraphs 86 and 87 of resolution 2368 (2017).

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the names set out below:

#### A. Individuals

QDi.302 Name: 1: MEVLÜT 2: KAR 3: na 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 25 Dec. 1978 POB: Ludwigshafen, Germany Good quality a.k.a.: Mevluet Kar Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Obaidah b) Obeidah Al Turki c) Al-Turki d) Al Turki Kyosev e) Yanal Yusov f) Abu Udejf el-Turki g) Abu Obejd el-Turki h) Abdurrahman Almanci Nationality: Turkey Passport no: Turkey number TR-M842033, issued on 2 May 2002, issued in Mainz, Germany (by the Turkish Consulate General, expired on 24 Jul. 2007) National identification no: na

QDi.347 Name: 1: DENIS 2: MAMADOU 3: GERHARD 4: CUSPERT Title: na Designation: na DOB: 18 Oct. 1975 POB: Berlin, Germany Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: Abu Talha al-Almani Nationality: Germany Passport no: na National identification no: 2550439611, issued in District Friedrichshain-Kreuzberg of Berlin, Germany (issued on 22 Apr. 2010, expires on 21 Apr. 2020)

QDi.390 Name: 1: NAYEF 2: SALAM 3: MUHAMMAD 4: UJAYM AL-HABABI Name (original script): نايف سلام محمد عجيم الحبابي
Title: Sheikh Designation: na DOB: a) 1981 b) Approximately 1980 POB: Saudi Arabia Good quality a.k.a.: Nayf Salam Muhammad Ujaym al-Hababi Low quality a.k.a.: a) Faruq al-Qahtani b) Faruq al-Qatari c) Farouq al-Qahtani al Qatari d) Sheikh Farooq al- Qahtani e) Shaykh Imran Farouk f) Sheikh Faroq al-Qatari Nationality: a) Saudi Arabia b) Qatar Passport no: Qatari passport number 592667 (issued on 3 May 2007) National identification no: na

QDi.391 Name: 1: TURKI 2: MUBARAK 3: ABDULLAH 4: AHMAD AL-BINALI Title: na Designation: na DOB: 3 Sep. 1984 POB: Al Muharraq, Bahrain Good quality a.k.a.: a) Turki Mubarak Abdullah Al Binali b) Turki Mubarak al-Binali c) Turki al-Benali d) Turki al-Binali Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Human Bakr ibn Abd al-Aziz al-Athari b) Abu Bakr al-Athari c) Abu Hazm al-Salafi d) Abu Hudhayfa al-Bahrayni e) Abu Khuzayma al-Mudari f) Abu Sufyan al-Sulami g) Abu Dergham h) Abu Human al-Athari Nationality: Bahrain (citizenship revoked in Jan. 2015) Passport no: a) Bahrain number 2231616, issued on 2 Jan. 2013 (expires on 2 Jan. 2023) b) Bahrain number 1272611, issued on 1 Apr. 2003 (previous) National identification no: 840901356

QDi.393 Name: 1: TUAH 2: FEBRIWANSYAH 3: na 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 18 Feb. 1968 POB: Jakarta, Indonesia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Tuah Febriwansyah bin Arif Hasrudin b) Tuwah Febriwansah c) Muhammad Fachri d) Muhammad Fachria e) Muhammad Fachry Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Indonesia Passport no: na National identification no: Indonesia 09.5004.180268.0074

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq</a> sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

# **ANNEXURE B**

On 17 January 2022, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entries below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the names set out below:

# **B. Entities**

QDe.071 Name: AL-HARAMAIN ISLAMIC FOUNDATION A.k.a.: a) Vazir b) Vezir F.k.a.: na Address: a) (64 Poturmahala, Travnik, Bosnia and Herzegovina) b) Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Listed on: 13 Mar. 2002 (amended on 26 Dec. 2003, 16 Sep. 2008, 16 Jun. 2011, 9 May 2018, 6 Dec. 2019) Other information: Under criminal investigation by the authorities of Bosnia and Herzegovina as of Nov. 2007. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities">https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities</a>

QDe.072 Name: AL-HARAMAIN ISLAMIC FOUNDATION (SOMALIA) A.k.a.: na F.k.a.: na Address: Somalia Listed on: 13 Mar. 2002 (amended on 13 Dec. 2011, 15 Jun. 2015, 1 May 2019) Other information: Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 21 Feb. 2019. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

QDe.103 Name: AL-HARAMAIN FOUNDATION (INDONESIA) A.k.a.: Yayasan Al-Manahil-Indonesia F.k.a.: na Address: (Jalan Laut Sulawesi Blok DII/4, Kavling Angkatan Laut Duren Sawit, Jakarta Timur 13440 Indonesia (at time of listing); Tel.: 021-86611265 and 021-86611266; Fax.: 021-8620174) Listed on: 26 Jan. 2004 (amended on 21 Mar. 2012, 1 May 2019) Other information: Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 21 Feb. 2019. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities">https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities</a>

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL:

www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

#### **ANNEXURE C**

On 24 January 2022, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entry below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting request for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and of the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2610 (2021), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the name set out below:

#### A. Individuals

QDi.099 Name: 1: KHALIL 2: BEN AHMED 3: BEN MOHAMED 4: JARRAYA

Name (original script): خلیل بن احمد بن محمد جرایة

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 8 Feb. 1969 POB: Sfax, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalil Yarraya b) Ben Narvan Abdel Aziz born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka (former Yugoslavia) c) Abdel Aziz Ben Narvan born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka (former Yugoslavia) Low quality a.k.a.: a) Amro b) Omar c) Amrou d) Amr Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number K989895, issued on 26 Jul. 1995, issued in Genoa, Italy (expired on 25 Jul. 2000) National identification no: na

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq</a> sanctions list/procedures-fordelisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the Ombudsperson's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases</a>.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLICE**

#### **PROCLAMATION NOTICE 101 OF 2022**

# BY THE

# PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Johannesburg on this 38 day of November 2022

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

**PRESIDENT** 

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

#### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

# **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 101 VAN 2022**

#### VAN DIE

# PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Johannes bur pp hierdie 28 dag van Novem beo 2022

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER YANDIE KABINET

#### **ANNEXURE A**

On 29 December 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities amended the entries below on the Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban, and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. The entries were amended following the 2020 Annual Review conducted in accordance with paragraph 86 of resolution 2368 (2017).

The following technical amendments were implemented on all the entries below: In the field "Other information", text was added as follows: Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 15 November 2021.

#### List of Amended Entries

QDi.014; QDi.065; QDi.080; QDi.083; QDi.187; QDi.192; QDi.193; QDi.249; QDi.250; QDi.252; QDi.262; QDi.283; QDi.290; QDi.291; QDi.294; QDi.295; QDi.299; QDi.300; QDi.301; QDi.303; QDi.304; QDi.305; QDi.306; QDi.307; QDi.311; QDi.324; QDi.325; QDi.326; QDi.340; QDi.341; QDi.353; QDi.354; QDi.366; QDi.375; QDi.376; QDi.378; QDi.383; QDi.385; QDi.386; QDi.387; QDi.388; QDi.389; QDi.394; QDi.395; QDi.396; QDi.397; QDi.398; QDe.009; QDe.020; QDe.068; QDe.069; QDe.071; QDe.072; QDe.096; QDe.099; QDe.103; QDe.107; QDe.129; QDe.133; QDe.134; QDe.137; QDe.150.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

#### **ANNEXURE B**

On 29 December 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entries specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

#### A. Individuals

**ASHRAF** 2: QDi.432 Name: 1: AL-QIZANI 3: na 4: Name script): أشرف القيزاني (original Title: na Designation: na DOB: 5 Oct. 1991 POB: El Gouazine, Dahmani, Governorate of Le Kef, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Ashraf al-Gizani b) Abu 'Ubaydah al-Kafi c) Achref Ben Fethi Ben Mabrouk Guizani d) Achraf Ben Fathi Ben Mabrouk Guizani Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: na National identification no: 13601334, Tunisia Address: na Listed on: 29 Dec. 2021 Other information: Senior member of Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Recruited for ISIL and instructed individuals to perpetrate terrorist acts via online video. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

# B. Entities and other groups

QDe.167 Name: JUND AL-KHILAFAH IN TUNISIA (JAK-T) Name (original script): جند الخلافة في تونس A.k.a.: a) ISIL-Tunisia b) ISIL-Tunisia Province c) Soldiers of the Caliphate d) Jund al-Khilafa e) Jund al Khilafah f) Jund al-Khilafah fi Tunis g) Soldiers of the Caliphate in Tunisia h) Tala I Jund al-Khilafah i) Vanguards of the Soldiers of the Caliphate j) Daesh Tunisia k) Ajnad F.k.a: na Address: na Listed on: 29 Dec. 2021 Other information: Formed in November 2014. Associated with Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities">www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities</a>

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above entries at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq</a> sanctions list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version

of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLICE**

#### **PROCLAMATION NOTICE 102 OF 2022**

# BY THE

# PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

# http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/ag sanctions list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Johannes on this as day of November 2022

PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

### PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 102 VAN 2022

### VAN DIE

### PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

### http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/ag sanctions list.shtml.
https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated list.shtml.
http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die Staatskoerant gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te. ( Jahannersburg op bjerdie 28 dag van Novembro 20

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER AN DIE KABINET

## ANNEXURE A

On 6 September 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entry below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting request for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and of the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the name set out below:

### A. Individuals

3: TURKI 4: AL-SUBAIY QDi.253 Name: 1: KHALIFA 2: MUHAMMAD تركى Name (original script): السييعي Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1 Jan. 1965 POB: Doha, Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalifa Mohd Turki Alsubaie b) Khalifa Mohd Turki al-Subaie c) Khalifa Al-Subayi d) Khalifa Turki bin Muhammad bin al-Suaiy Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Mohammed al-Qatari b) Katrina Nationality: Qatar Passport no: a) Qatar number 1353275 (expiring 12 June 2022) b) Qatar number 00685868, issued on 5 Feb. 2006, issued in Doha (expired on 4 Feb. 2011) National identification no: Qatar 26563400140

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the Ombudsperson's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases.

### **ANNEXURE B**

On 23 November 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

### A. Individuals

**EMRAAN** 2: ALI 3: 4: QDi.430 Name: 1: na na script): Name (original Title: na Designation: na DOB: 4 Jul. 1967 POB: Rio Claro, Trinidad and Tobago Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: Abu Jihad TNT Nationality: a) Trinidad and Tobago b) United States of America Passport no: a) Trinidad and Tobago TB162181 (issued on 27 January 2015, expired 26 January 2020) b) United States of America, 420985453 (expired 6 February 2017) National identification no: Trinidad and Tobago 19670704052 Address: a) United States of America (in detention, Federal Detention Center - Miami, Register Number: 10423-509 b) #12 Rio Claro Mayaro Road, Rio Claro, Trinidad (previous location 2008-March 2015) c) #7 GUAYAGUAYARE Road, Rio Claro, Trinidad (previous location circa 2003) d) United States of America (previous location- January 1991-2008) Listed on: 23 November 2021 Other information: Senior member of Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Recruited for ISIL and instructed individuals to perpetrate terrorist acts via online video. Physical description: height 176 cm, weight 73 kg, medium built, colour of eyes- brown, colour of hairblack/bald, complexion- brown. Speaks English. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above entry at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

## ANNEXURE C

On 21 December 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

### A. Individuals

SANAULLAH 2: **GHAFARI** 3: 4: QDi.431 Name: 1: na na ثناء Name (original script): Title: Dr. Designation: na DOB: 28 Oct. 1994 POB: Afghanistan Good quality a.k.a.: a) Dr. Shahab al Muhajir b) Shahab Muhajer c) Shahab Mohajir d) Shahab Mahajar e) Shihab al Muhajir f) Shihab Muhajer g) Shihab Mohajir h) Shihab Mahajar Low quality a.k.a.; na Nationality: Afghanistan Passport no: na National identification no: na Address: a) Afghanistan (2021) b) Kunduz, Afghanistan (previous) Listed on: 21 Dec.2021 Other information: Leader of the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant-Khorasan (ISIL-K) (QDe.161). Information Technology Expert. Photo is available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-wework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above entry at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 103 VAN 2022**

### BY THE

### PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

ري " ال

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

nitps.:/ww ul.org/sc/committees/1267/at cancilons ilst shimil.

ttps www.ur.org/sc/committees/consolidated istshtml.

t.ttp://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at CAPE Tow H on this. 29 day of Hoventon 2022

PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER THE CABINET

### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 103 VAN 2022**

### VAN DIE

## PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

### W.Shibs GOV-XE

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

ttus://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/aq sanctions list.shtmr. https://www.un.org/sc/committees.consolidated.list.shtmr. http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die Staatskoerant gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te LAAPSTAD op rierdie 29 dag van HovenBet 2022

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER/VEN DIE KABINET

### ANNEXURE A

On 6 April 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entry below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

### A. Individuals

QDi.217 Name: 1: ABU BAKAR 2: BA'ASYIR 3: na 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 17 Aug. 1938 POB: Jombang, East Java, Indonesia

Good quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Bakar Baasyir born 17 Aug. 1938 in Jombang, East Java, Indonesia b) Abu Bakar Bashir born 17 Aug. 1938 in Jombang, East Java, Indonesia c) Abdus Samad d) Abdus Somad Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Indonesia Passport no a National identification no: na Address: Indonesia (in prison) Listed on: 21 Apr. 2006 (amended on 14 Oct. 2015, 24 Nov. 2020, 6 Apr. 2021) Other information: Formed Jemmah Anshorut Tauhid (JAT) (QDe.133) in 2008. In 2010, arrested for incitement to commit terrorism and fundraising with respect to a training camp in Aceh, Indonesia and sentenced to 15 years in 2011. Ba'asyir was released from prison on 8 January 2021 after serving his sentence in accordance with Indonesian laws and regulations. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 8 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 24 November INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special **Notice** 2020. link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UNNotices-Individuals.

### NARRATIVE SUMMARY

## QDi.217 ABU BAKAR BA'ASYIR

Date on which the narrative summary became available on the Committee's website: 8 April 2011

## Date(s) on which the narrative summary was updated:

3 February 2015 14 October 2015 6 April 2021

## Reason for listing

Abu Bakar Ba'asyir was listed on **21 April 2006** pursuant to paragraphs 1 and 2 of resolution 1617 (2005) as being associated with Al-Qaida, Usama bin Laden or the Taliban for "participating in the financing, planning, facilitating, preparing or perpetrating of acts or activities by, in conjunction with, under the name of, on behalf

or in support of", "supplying, selling or transferring arms and related materiel to" or "otherwise supporting acts or activities of" Jemaah Islamiyah (QDe.092).

### Additional information:

Abu Bakar Ba'asyir co-founded Jemaah Islamiyah (JI) (QDe.092) with Abdullah Sungkar on 1 January 1993. After the death of Abdullah Sungkar in 1999, Abu Bakar Ba'asyir assumed the position of JI's overall leader, or emir, in 2004.

As JI's leader, Abu Bakar Ba'asyir authorized terrorist operations and the use of JI operatives and resources for multiple terrorist attacks in South-East Asia. According to JI members, any significant JI operation required Ba'asyir's approval, either in person or through his leadership council. Ba'asyir authorized the Bali bombings of 12 October 2002, which killed 202 people; he authorized the use of JI operatives and resources for a plan to conduct simultaneous bomb attacks against United States Embassies in South-East Asia on or near the first anniversary of the 11 September 2001 terrorist attacks in the United States; he also ordered bomb attacks on churches in 38 locations in 11 cities in Indonesia on 24 December 2000, killing 19 people and wounding approximately 120.

Ba'asyir also made or approved other important decisions regarding the JI organization. Ba'asyir appointed Nurjaman Riduan Isamuddin (QDi.087), a.k.a. Hambali, as the head of JI in Malaysia and Singapore.

Ba'asyir has called for attacks on the United States, the United Kingdom, Australia, Singapore, Thailand and the Philippines and has urged his followers to commit other violent acts.

In March 2005, Ba'asyir was convicted in Indonesia for his involvement in the 2002 Bali bombings and was sentenced to 30 months in prison. As a result of two sentence reductions, Abu Bakar Ba'asyir was released from prison on 14 June 2006.

Ba'asyir formed Jemmah Anshorut Tauhid (JAT) (QDe.133) in 2008.

In August 2010, Ba'asyir was arrested for incitement to commit terrorism and raising funds with respect to a training camp in Aceh, Indonesia and sentenced to 15 years in 2010, and in June 2011, Ba'asyir was convicted and sentenced to 15 years in prison for his role in organizing the militant training camp in Aceh.

In April 2014, Ba'asyir called on his supporters to disrupt the Indonesian elections.

Since July 2014, Ba'asyir has been active in instructing his followers to support and fight with Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). Ba'asyir further pledged allegiance to the leader of ISIL, Abu Bakr al-Baghdadi, listed as Ibrahim Awwad Ibrahim Ali al Badri al Samarrai (QDi.299).

<u>Ba'asyir was released from prison on 8 January 2021 after serving his sentence in accordance with Indonesian laws and regulations.</u>

### Related listed individuals and entities:

Jemaah Islamiyah (QDe.092), 25 October 2002 listed on Al-Qaida (QDe.115), listed 18 October 2004 in Iraq on (QDe.133), Jemmah Anshorut Tauhid 12 March (JAT) listed on 2012 (QDi.087), on 28 January Nurjaman Riduan Isamuddin listed 2003 Abu Rusdan (QDi.186), listed on 16 May 2005 Zulkamaen (QDi.187), 16 May 2005 listed on 19 July Abdul Rahim Ba'asyir (QDi.293), listed 2011 on Ibrahim Awwad Ibrahim Ali al-Badri al-Samarrai (QDi.299), listed on 5 October 2011 Mochammad Achwan (QDi.304), listed on 12 March 2012 (QDi.305), 12 March Abdul Rosvid Ridho Ba'asyir listed 2012 on Son Hadi bin Muhadjir (QDi.310), listed on 13 April 2012.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions

Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### ANNEXURE B

On 17 June 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

### A. Individuals

2: ALI 3: AL **HABBO** QDi.429 Name: 1: MOHAMMAD علي الحبو script): (original Title: na Designation: na DOB: a) 1 Oct. 1983 b) 15 Mar. 1983 c) 1 Jan. 1980 POB: Republic Ragga. Svrian Arab Good quality a.k.a.: a) Mohamad Abdulkarim b) Muhammad Abd-al-Karim Low quality a.k.a.: a) Al-Hebo b) Al-Habu c) Alhobo d) Habo e) Hebbo f) Habu Nationality: Syrian Arab Republic Passport no: Syrian Arab Republic number 00814L001424 National identification no: a) Syrian Arab Republic national identification card number 10716775 b) Syrian Arab Republic national identification card number 2020316097 c) Syrian Arab Republic national identification card number 2020409266 Address: a) Gazantiep, Turkey (since 2016) b) Ragga, Syrian Arab Republic Listed on: 17 June 2021 Other information: Turkey-based facilitator who provides financial services to, or in support of, Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Noticesweb Individuals.

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above entry at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### ANNEXURE C

On 6 September 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entry below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting request for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and of the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the name set out below:

### A. Individuals

QDi.253 Name: 1: KHALIFA 2: MUHAMMAD 3: TURKI 4: AL-SUBAIY السبيعي تركي Name (original script): Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1 Jan. 1965 POB: Doha, Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalifa Mohd Turki Alsubaie b) Khalifa Mohd Turki al-Subaie c) Khalifa Al-Subayi d) Khalifa Turki bin Muhammad bin al-Suaiy Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Mohammed al-Qatari b) Katrina Nationality: Qatar Passport no: a) Qatar number 1353275 (expiring 12 June 2022) b) Qatar number 00685868, issued on 5 Feb. 2006, issued in Doha (expired on 4 Feb. 2011) National identification no: Qatar 26563400140

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the Ombudsperson's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases.

### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 104 VAN 2022**

## BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the Information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -

- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

"attr:" sap c

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

www.on.org.screen mittees:1267/ac senctions list.shuni.
w.un.org.screen nittees-tonsolidated ist sht-

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at CARE Town on this 29 day of HovenBergo ZZ

PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

## PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 104 VAN 2022

### VAN DIE

## PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veitigheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer;
   of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.uc.org/sc.committees/126\* /ad sanctions list ship : https://www.uc.org/sc.committees.consolidated list.shtmt.

http://www.uc.org/sc.committees.consolidated list.shtmt.

http://www.uc.org/sc.committees.consolidated list.shtmt.

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te KAPPSTAD op hierdie. Z\$ dag van Housinser 20 22

PRESIDENT

Op las van die President-In-Kabinet

MINISTER OF DECKABINET

### **ANNEXURE A**

On 19 February 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the entries below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting requests for these names submitted through the Office pursuant of Ombudsperson established to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and of the Comprehensive Reports of the Ombudsperson on these delisting requests.

The assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations accordingly no longer apply to the entries.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the names set out below:

### A. Individuals

QDi.138 Name: 1: SAID 2: BEN ABDELHAKIM 3: BEN OMAR 4: AL-CHERIF الحكيم Name (original script): الشريف عمر بن بن Title: na Designation: na DOB: 25 Jan. 1970 POB: Manzil Tmim, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunisia b) Binhamoda Hokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Sosa, Tunisia c) Herif Ataf born 25 Jan. 1971 in Solisse, Tunisia d) Bin Homoda Chokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia e) Atef Cherif born 12 Dec. 1973 in Algeria f) Sherif Ataf born 12 Dec. 1973 in Aras, Algeria g) Ataf Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in Tunis, Tunisia h) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia i) Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in Algeria Low quality a.k.a.: a) Diallal b) Youcef c) Abou Salman d) Said Tmimi Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number M307968, issued on 8 Sep. 2001 (expired on 7 Sep. 2006) National identification no: na

QDi.362 Name: 1: **EMRAH** 2: **ERDOGAN** 3: na 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 2 Feb. 1988 POB: Karliova, Turkey Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: a) Imraan Al-Kurdy b) Imraan c) Imran d) Imran ibn Hassan e) Salahaddin El Kurdy f) Salahaddin Al Kudy g) Salahaddin Al-Kurdy h) Salah Aldin i) Sulaiman j) Ismatollah k) Ismatullah I) Ismatullah Al Kurdy Nationality: Germany Passport no: na National identification no: Germany BPA C700RKL8R4, issued on 18 Feb. 2010 (expires on 17 Feb. 2016)

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following

URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/procedures-for-delisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-se-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-se-consolidated-list</a>.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the Ombudsperson's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases</a>.

### A. Individuals

ODI.138 Name: 1: SAID 2: BEN ABDELHAKIM 3: BEN OMAR 4: AL-CHERIF Name (original script): دبء ن ديعس الحكيم رمء ن الشريف Title: na Designation: na DOB: 25 Jan. 1970 POB: Manzil Tmim, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunisia b) Binhamoda Hokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Sosa, Tunisia c) Hcrif Ataf born 25 Jan. 1971 in Solisse, Tunisia d) Bin Homoda Chokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia e) Atef Cherif born 12 Dec. 1973 in Algeria f) Sherif Ataf born 12 Dec. 1973 in Aras, Algeria g) Ataf Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in Tunis, Tunisia h) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia i) Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in a.k.a.: a) Djallal b) Youcef c) Abou quality Tmimi Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number M307968, issued on 8 Sep. 2001 (expired on 7 Sep. 2006) National identification no: na Address: Corso Lodi 59, Milan, Italy Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 21 Dec. 2007, 30 Jan. 2009, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020 ) Other information: Mother's name is Radhiyah Makki. Sentenced to eight years and ten months of imprisonment for membership of a terrorist association by the Appeal Court of Milan, Italy, on 7 Feb. 2008. Sentence confirmed by the Italian Supreme Court on 15 Jan. 2009, which became definitive as of Feb. 2008. Deported from Italy to Tunisia on 27 Nov. 2013. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 6 May 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-NoticesIndividuals click here

QDi,362 Name: 1; EMRAH 2: ERDOGAN 3: na 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 2 Feb. 1988 POB: Karliova, Turkey Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: a) Imraan Al-Kurdy b) Imraan c) Imran d) Imran ibn Hassan e) Salahaddin El Kurdy f) Salahaddin AlKurdy h) Salah Kudy g) Salahaddin ΑI Aldin i) Sulaiman j) Ismatollah k) Ismatullah I) Ismatullah ΑI Kurdy Nationality: Germany Passport no: na National identification no: Germany BPA C700RKL8R4, issued on 18 Feb. 2010 (expires on 17 Feb. 2016) Address: Werl prison, Germany (since May 2015) Listed on: 30 Nov. 2015 Other information: Former foreign terrorist fighter affiliated with Al-Qaida (QDe.004) in North Waziristan, Pakistan (20102011) and with Harakat Al-Shabaab Al-Mujaahidiin (Al-Shabaab) in Somalia (20112012). Convicted to seven years of imprisonment by the Higher Regional Court in Frankfurt/Main, Germany in 2014. Physical description: eye colour brown, hair colour brown, build: strong, weight: 92 kg, height: 176 cm, birthmark on right back. Mother's name: Emine Erdogan. Father's name: Sait Erdogan. INTERPOL-UN Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/Howwework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals click here

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and AlQaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website: https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/press-releases

To obtain a fully updated version of the List, Member States are encouraged to consult, on a regular basis, the Committee's website at the following URL: https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list. The Sanctions List is available in HTML, PDF and XML format and is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

In accordance with paragraph 19 of resolution 1526 (2004), the Secretariat automatically conveys updates of the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List to States, regional and sub-regional organizations by e-mail shortly following the postings of such updates on the Committee's website. Member States are invited to submit any updated or new information for this purpose to the Secretariat by e-mail to: SC-1267-Committee@un.org. The Committee encourages all States to allow implementation of updates of the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List based on emails, soft-copy notices, or website postings.

## **ANNEXURE B**

On 31 January 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities amended the entries below on the Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. The entries were amended following the 2019 Annual Review conducted in accordance with paragraph 86 of resolution 2368 (2017).

The following technical amendments were implemented on all the entries below:

a. In the field "Listed on", text was added as follows: 24 Nov. 2020.

b. In the field "Other information", text was added as follows: Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 24 November 2020.

### LIST OF AMENDED ENTRIES

```
QDi.006; QDi.012; QDi.015; QDi.029; QDi.057; QDi.126; QDi.135; QDi.141; QDi.150; QDi.154; QDi.155; QDi.184; QDi.208; QDi.217; QDi.219; QDi.222; QDi.223; QDi.226; QDi.244; QDi.251; QDi.268; QDi.282; QDi.292; QDi.293; QDi.295; QDi.299; QDi.296; QDi.298; QDi.328; QDi.333; QDi.338; QDi.343; QDi.344; QDi.345; QDi.348; QDi.349; QDi.350; QDi.355; QDi.356; QDi.357; QDi.358; QDi.359; QDi.360; QDi.363; QDi.364; QDi.365; QDi.367; QDi.368; QDi.371; QDi.372; QDi.336; QDi.377; QDe.001; QDe.002; QDe.003; QDe.004; QDe.006; QDe.007; QDe.008; QDe.010; QDe.011; QDe.012; QDe.014; QDe.019; QDe.021; QDe.070; QDe.088; QDe.089; QDe.090; QDe.092; QDe.098; QDe.100; QDe.101; QDe.104; QDe.106; QDe.106; QDe.108; QDe.109; QDe.110; QDe.111; QDe.112; QDe.113; QDe.114; QDe.115; QDe.116; QDe.118; QDe.119; QDe.130; QDe.131; QDe.132; QDe.147; QDe.148; QDe.151
```

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### **ANNEXURE C**

On 23 March 2021, the Security Council Committee pursuant resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

### A Individuals

QDi.253 Name: 1: KHALIFA 2: MUHAMMAD 3: TURKI 4: AL-SUBAIY السبيعي ترك*ي* (original Name script): خليفة Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1 Jan. 1965 POB: Doha, Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalifa Mohd Turki Alsubaie b) Khalifa Mohd Turki al-Subaie c) Khalifa Al-Subayi d) Khalifa Turki bin Muhammad bin al-Suaiy Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Mohammed al-Qatari b) Katrina Nationality: Qatar Passport no: a) Qatar 1353275 (expiring 12 June 2022) b) Qatar number 00685868, issued on 5 Feb. 2006, issued in Doha (expiring on 4 Feb. 2011) National identification no: Qatar identification number 26563400140 Address: Al-Waab-Doha, Qatar Listed on: 10 Oct. 2008 (amended on 25 Jan. 2010, 15 Nov. 2012, 19 Feb. 2015, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Qatarbased terrorist financier and facilitator who has provided financial support to, and acted on behalf of, the senior leadership of Al-Qaida (QDe.004), including moving recruits to Al-Qaida training camps in South Asia. In Jan. 2008, convicted in absentia by the Bahraini High Criminal Court for financing terrorism, undergoing terrorist training, facilitating the travel of others to receive terrorist training abroad, and for membership in a terrorist organization. Arrested in Qatar in Mar. 2008. Served his sentence in Qatar and has been released from detention. Mother's name is Hamdah Ahmad Haidoos. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.326 Name: HAMID HAMAD HAMID Title: na Designation: na DOB: 17 Nov. 1960 POB: a) Kuwait b) Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Kuwait Passport no: a) Kuwait number 001714467 b) Kuwait number 101505554 National identification no: na Address: na Listed on: 15 Aug. 2014 (amended on 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: A Kuwait-based financier, recruiter and facilitator for Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant. listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115), and Jabhat al-Nusrah, listed as Al-Nusrah Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137). Associated with Ibrahim Awwad Ibrahim Ali al-Badri al-Samarrai (QDi.299) and Abu Mohammed al-Jawlani (QDi.317). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.334 Name: 1: 'ABD AL-RAHMAN 2: BIN 'UMAYR 3: AL-NU'AYMI 4: na Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1954 POB: Doha, Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: a) Abd al-Rahman bin 'Amir al-Na'imi b) 'Abd al-Rahman al-Nu'aimi c) 'Abd al-Rahman bin 'Amir al-Nu'aymi e) 'Abdallah Muhammad al-Nu'aymi f) 'Abd al-Rahman al-Nua'ymi g) A. Rahman al-Naimi h) Abdelrahman Imer

al Jaber al Naimeh i) A. Rahman Omair J Alnaimi j) Abdulrahman Omair al Neaimi Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Qatar Passport no: a) Qatar 01461558 (expiring 20 Jan. 2024) b) Qatari passport number 00868774 (expired on 27 Apr. 2014) National identification no: a) Qatar identification number 25463400086 b) Qatari Qatar identification number 25463401784 (expires on 6 Dec. 2019) Address: na Al-Waab, Qatar Listed on: 23 Sep. 2014 (amended on 15 Feb. 2017, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Financier and facilitator for Al-Qaida (QDe.004) and Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.343 Name: 1: ASHRAF 2: MUHAMMAD 3: YUSUF 4: 'UTHMAN 'ABD AL-SALAM يوسف عثمان script): السلام عبد Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1984 POB: Iraq Good quality a.k.a.: a) Ashraf Muhammad Yusif 'Uthman 'Abd-al-Salam b) Ashraf Muhammad Yusuf 'Abd-al-Salam c) Ashraf Muhammad Yusif 'Abd al-Salam Low quality a.k.a.: a) Khattab b) Ibn al-Khattab Nationality: Jordan Passport no: a) K048787, issued in Jordan b) 486298, issued in Jordan National identification no: na 28440000526, issued in Qatar Address: Syrian Arab Republic (located in as at Dec. 2014) Listed on: 23 Jan. 2015 (amended on 24 Nov. 2020, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: A member of Al-Qaida (QDe.004) as of 2012 and a fighter in the Syrian Arab Republic since early 2014. Provided financial, material, and technological support for Al-Qaida, Al-Nusrah Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137) and Al-Qaida in Iraq (AQI) (QDe.115). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 24 November Council Special Notice INTERPOL-UN Security 2020. https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.344 Name: 1: IBRAHIM 2: 'ISA HAJJI 3: MUHAMMAD 4: AL-BAKR حاجي عيسي Name (original script): البكر محمد Title: na Designation: na DOB: 12 Jul. 1977 POB: Qatar Good quality a.k.a.: a) Ibrahim 'Issa Haji Muhammad al-Bakar b) Ibrahim 'Isa Haji al-Bakr c) Ibrahim Issa Hijji Mohd Albaker d) Ibrahim Issa Hijji Muhammad al-Baker e) Ibrahim 'Issa al-Bakar f) Ibrahim al-Bakr Low quality a.k.a.: Abu-Khalil Nationality: Qatar Passport no: Qatar 01016646, issued in Qatar (expired on 11 Jan. 2017) National identification no: na Qatar identification number 27763401255 Address: na Al Rayyan, Qatar Listed on: 23 Jan. 2015 (amended on 14 Nov. 2020, 24 Nov. 2020, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Facilitator who provides financial support for and financial services to and in support of Al-Qaida (QDe.004). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 24 November 2020. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.346 Name: 1: 'ABD AL-MALIK 2: MUHAMMAD 3: YUSUF 4: 'UTHMAN 'ABD AL-SALAM

Rame (original script): عبدالملك محمد يوسف عثمان عبد السلام Title: na Designation: na DOB: 13 Jul. 1989 POB: na Good quality a.k.a.: 'Abd al-Malik Muhammad Yusif 'Abd-al-Salam Low quality a.k.a.: a) 'Umar al-Qatari b) 'Umar al-Tayyar Nationality: Jordan Passport no: K475336, issued on 31 Aug. 2009, issued in Jordan (expired on 30 Aug. 2014) National identification no: na 28940000602, issued in Qatar Address: na Listed on: 23 Jan. 2015 (amended on 1 May 2019, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Facilitator who provides financial,

material, and technological support for Al-Qaida (QDe.004) and Al-Nusrah Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 21 Feb. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals">https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals</a>

QDi.380 Name: 1: ABD AL-LATIF 2: BIN ABDALLAH 3: SALIH MUHAMMAD 4: AL-KAWARI

الكواري صالح Name (original script): Title: na Designation: na DOB: 28 Sep. 1973 POB: na Good quality a.k.a.: a) Abdal-Latif Abdallah Salih al-Kawari b) Abd-al-Latif Abdallah Salih al-Kuwari c) Abd-al-Latif Abdallah al-Kawwari d) Abd-al-Latif Abdallah al-Kawari e) Abu Ali al-Kawari Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Qatar Passport no: a) Qatar number 01020802 b) Qatar number 00754833, issued on 20 May 2007 c) Qatar number 00490327, issued on 28 Jul. 2001 d) Qatar number 01538029 (expires 14 Mar. 2025) National identification no: Qatar 27363400684 Address: Al Kharaitiyat Al-Lagtah, Qatar Listed on: 21 Sep. 2015 (amended on 1 May 2019, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Qatar-based facilitator who provides financial services to, or in support of, Al-Qaida (QDe.004). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 21 Feb. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

QDi.382 Name: 1: SA'D 2: BIN SA'D 3: MUHAMMAD SHARIYAN 4: AL-KA'BI الكعبي script): Name (original شریان محمد Title: na Designation: na DOB: 15 Feb. 1972 POB: na Good quality a.k.a.: a) Sa'd bin Sa'd Muhammad Shiryan al-Ka'bi b) Sa'd Sa'd Muhammad Shiryan al-Ka'bi c) Sa'd al-Sharyan al-Ka'bi Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Haza' b) Abu Hazza' c) Umar al-Afghani d) Abu Sa'd e) Abu Suad Nationality: Qatar Passport no: Qatar number 00966737 (expired 16 Feb. 2016) National identification no: na Qatar number 27263401275 Address: na Umm Salal, Qatar Listed on: 21 Sep. 2015 (amended on 1 May 2019, 23 Mar. 2021) Other information: Qatar-based facilitator who provides financial services to, or in support of, Al-Nusrah Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137). Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) was concluded on 21 Feb. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions

Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 105 VAN 2022**

### BY THE

## PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity; or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

### http://www.sa.s.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at CAPE Town on this 29 day of HOVENEER 20 22

PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

# PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 105 VAN 2022 VAN DIE

## PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

## http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml.
https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml.
http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te CARPSTAD op hierdie. 29 dag van November 20 ZZ

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-In-Kabinet

MINISTER VAN DIE KABINET

### **ANNEXURE A**

On 23 February 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entries specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

B. Entities and other groups

QDe.162 Name: ISLAMIC STATE WEST AFRICA PROVINCE (ISWAP)

A.k.a.: a) Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant — West Africa (ISIL-WA) b) Islamic State of Iraq and Syria — West Africa (ISIS-WA) c) Islamic State of Iraq and Syria West Africa Province (ISISWAP) d) Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant — West Africa F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 23 February 2020 Other information: Associated with the Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115)). Formed in March 2015 by Abubakar Shekau (QDi.322). Splinter group of Jama'atu Ahlis Sunna Lidda'Awati Wal-Jihad (Boko Haram) (QDe.138). Committed terrorist attacks in Nigeria. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

QDe.163 Name: ISLAMIC STATE IN THE GREATER SAHARA (ISGS)

A.k.a.: a) Islamic State in Iraq and Syria — Greater Sahara (ISIS-GS) b) Islamic State of Iraq and Syria — Greater Sahara (ISIS-GS) c) Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant — Greater Sahara (ISIL-GS) d) Islamic State of the Greater Sahel e) ISIS in the Greater Sahel f) ISIS in the Greater Sahara g) ISIS in the Islamic Sahel F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 23 February 2020 Other information: Formed in May 2015 by Adnan Abu Walid al-Sahraoui (QDi.415). Associated with the Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115)). Splinter group of Al-Mourabitoun (QDe.141). Committed terrorist attacks in Mali, Niger and Burkina Faso. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above names, at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

## **ANNEXURE B**

On 4 March 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entries specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

## B. Entities and Other Groups

DAULAH ANSHARUT JAMAAH QDe.164 Name: **ANSHARUT** DAULAH JAMAAH (original script): Name A.k.a.: a) Jemaah Anshorut Daulah b) Jamaah Ansharut Daulat F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 4 Mar. 2020 Other information: Established in 2015 as an umbrella group of Indonesian extremist groups that pledged allegiance to then-ISIL leader Abu Bakr al-Baghdadi. Associated with Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities.

QDe.165 Name: ISLAMIC STATE IN IRAQ AND THE LEVANT - LIBYA Name (original script): الدولة الإسلامية في العراق والشام - ليبيا A.k.a.: a) Islamic state of Iraq and the Levant in Libya b) Wilayat Barqa c) Wilayat Fezzan d) Wilayat Tripolitania e) Wilayat Tarablus f) Wilayat Al-Tarablus F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 4 Mar 2020 Other information: Formed in November 2014 upon announcement by Abu Bakr Al-Baghdadi, listed as Ibrahim Awwad Ibrahim Ali Al-Badri Al-Samarrai (QDi.299). Associated with Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: <a href="https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities">https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities</a>.

QDe. 166 Name: ISLAMIC STATE IN IRAQ AND THE LEVANT - YEMEN والشام في الاسلامية العر اق اليمن script): Name (original A.k.a.: a) Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant of Yemen b) Islamic State in Yemen c) ISIL in Yemen d) ISIS in Yemen e) Wilayat al-Yemen, Province of Yemen F.k.a.: na Address: na Listed on: 4 Mar. 2020 Other information: Formed in November 2014 upon acceptance of oaths of allegiance by Abu Bakr Al-Baghdadi, listed as Ibrahim Awwad Ibrahim Ali Al-Badri Al-Samarrai (QDi.299). Associated with Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). INTERPOL-UN Security https://www.interpol.int/en/How-welink: Special Notice web Council work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities.

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summaries of reasons for listing of the above names, at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag</a> sanctions list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida

Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list</a>.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

### ANNEXURE C

On 24 March 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the name below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the de listing request for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and after considering the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the name set out below.

A. Individuals

QDi.206 Name: 1: IBRAHIM 2: MOHAMED KHALIL 3: na 4: na

Name (original script): ابراهیم محمد خلیل

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 2 Jul. 1975 POB: Dayr Az-Zawr, Syrian Arab Republic Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalil Ibrahim Jassem born 2 May 1972 in Baghdad, Iraq b) Khalil Ibrahim Mohammad born 3 Jul. 1975 in Mosul, Iraq c) Khalil Ibrahim Al Zafiri (born 1972) d) Khalil born 2 May 1975 e) Khalil Ibrahim al-Zahiri born 2 Jul. 1975 in Mosul Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Syrian Arab Republic Passport no: Temporary suspension of deportation number T04338017 (issued by Alien's Office of the City of Mainz, expired on 8 May 2013) National identification no: na

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/procedures-fordelisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the

Ombudsperson's website at the following URL. www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases.

### PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 106 VAN 2022

### BY THE

## PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entitles which have been identified as being -

- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity; or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

## http://www.saps.gov.za

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated\_list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at CAPE TOWH on this 29 day of Movemento 22

**PRESIDENT** 

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

#### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

#### PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 106 VAN 2022

## **VAN DIE**

### PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die Inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg. of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

### http://www.saps.gov.za

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daarloe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerve op die Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag sanctions list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidated list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die Staatskoerant gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te LARPSTAD op hierdie. 29 dag van Housenset 20 20

PRESIDENT

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet

MINISTER MAN DIE KABINET

### **ANNEXURE A**

On 16 July 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

#### A. Individuals

QDi.427 Name: 1: Noor 2: Wali 3: Mehsud 4: na

Title: Mufti Designation: na DOB: 26 Jun. 1978 POB: Gurguray, Pakistan Good quality a.k.a.: Abu Mansoor Asim Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Pakistan Passport no: na National identification no: na Address: na Listed on: 16 Jul. 2020 Other information: Leader of Tehrik-e Taliban Pakistan (TTP) (QDe.132). INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summary of reasons for listing of the above name at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### **ANNEXURE B**

On 10 September 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

A. Individuals

QDi.096 Name: 1: MOUSSA 2: BEN OMAR 3: BEN ALI 4: ESSAADI

Name (original script): موسى بن عمر بن علي السعدي

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 4 Dec. 1964 POB: Tabarka, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: a) Dah Dah b) Abdelrahmman c) Bechir Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number L335915, issued on 8 Nov. 1996, issued in Milan, Italy (expired on 7 Nov. 2001) National identification no: na Address: Tunisia Listed on: 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009, 16 May 2011, 20 Jul. 2012, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Considered a fugitive from justice by the Italian authorities (as of Nov. 2009 Oct. 2019). Left Sudan to Tunisia in 2011. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 15 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.099 Name: 1: KHALIL 2: BEN AHMED 3: BEN MOHAMED 4: JARRAYA

Name (original script): خلیل بن احمد بن محمد جرایة

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 8 Feb. 1969 POB: Sfax, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Khalil Yarraya b) Ben Narvan Abdel Aziz born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka (former Yugoslavia) c) Abdel Aziz Ben Narvan born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka (former Yugoslavia) Low quality a.k.a.: a) Amro b) Omar c) Amrou d) Amr Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number K989895, issued on 26 Jul. 1995, issued in Genoa, Italy (expired on 25 Jul. 2000) National identification no: na Address: Nuoro, Italy Listed on: 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 16 Sep. 2008, 24 Mar. 2009, 10 Aug. 2009, 6 Aug. 2010, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Detained in Italy since 9 Aug. 2008 for his implication in a case related to terrorism. Deported from Italy to Tunisia on 24 Feb. 2015. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 15 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.138 Name: 1: SAID 2: BEN ABDELHAKIM 3: BEN OMAR 4: AL-CHERIF

Name (original script): منعيد بن عبد المكيم بن عمر الشريف

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 25 Jan. 1970 POB: Manzil Tmim, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunisia b) Binhamoda Hokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Sosa, Tunisia c) Hcrif Ataf born 25 Jan. 1971 in Solisse, Tunisia d) Bin Homoda Chokri born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia e) Atef Cherif born 12 Dec. 1973 in Algeria f) Sherif Ataf born 12 Dec. 1973 in Aras, Algeria g) Ataf Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in Tunis, Tunisia h) Cherif Said born 25 Jan. 1970 in Tunis, Tunisia i) Cherif Said born 12 Dec. 1973 in Algeria Low quality a.k.a.: a) Djallal b) Youcef c) Abou Salman d) Said Tmimi Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number M307968, issued on 8 Sep. 2001 (expired on 7 Sep. 2006) National identification no: na Address: Corso Lodi 59, Milan, Italy Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 21 Dec. 2007, 30 Jan. 2009, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Mother's name is Radhiyah Makki. Sentenced to eight years and ten months of imprisonment for membership of a terrorist association by the Appeal Court of Milan. Italy, on 7 Feb. 2008. Sentence confirmed by the Italian Supreme Court on 15 Jan. 2009, which became definitive as of Feb. 2008. Subject to expulsion from Italy to Tunisia after serving the sentence. Deported from Italy to Tunisia on 27 Nov. 2013. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 6 May 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.139 Name: 1; IMED 2; BEN MEKKI 3; ZARKAOUI 4; na

عماد بن مكي زرقاوي :(Name (original script

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 15 Jan. 1973 POB: Tunis, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.; a) Dour Nadre born 15 Jan. 1974 in Morocco b) Dour Nadre born 15 Jan. 1973 in Morocco c) Daour Nadre born 31 Mar. 1975 in Algeria d) Imad ben al-Mekki ben al-Akhdar al-Zarkaoui (previously listed as) Low quality a.k.a.; a) Zarga b) Nagra Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number M174950, issued on 27 Apr. 1999 (expired on 26 Apr. 2004) National identification no: na Address: 41-45 Rue Estienne d'Orves, Pré Saint Gervais, France Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 10 Aug. 2009, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep.2020) Other information: Mother's name is Zina al-Zarkaoui. Imprisoned in France since 1 Feb. 2010 on charges of criminal conspiracy in relation to a terrorist organization. Sentenced to seven years and one month of imprisonment by the Court of Appeals of Milan in Italy. Released on 31 Mar. 2014 on early release. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 6 May 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-wework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.140 Name: 1: KAMAL 2: BEN MAOELDI 3: BEN HASSAN 4: AL-HAMRAOUI

Name (original script): كمال بن المولدي بن حسن الحمر اوي

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 21 Oct. 1977 POB: Beja, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Hamroui Kamel ben Mouldi b) Hamraoui Kamel born 21 Nov. 1977 in Morocco c) Hamraoui Kamel born 21 Nov. 1977 in Tunisia d) Hamraoui Kamel born 21 Oct. 1977 in Tunisia Low quality a.k.a.: a) Kamel b) Kimo Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number P229856, issued on 1 Nov. 2002 (expires on 31 Oct. 2007) National identification no: na Address: a) Via Bertesi Number 27, Cremona, Italy b) Via Plebiscito Number 3, Cremona, Italy Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 21 Dec. 2007, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Mother's name is Khamisah al-Kathiri. Subject to a decree of expulsion, suspended on 17 Apr. 2007 by the European Court of Human Rights. Re-arrested in Italy on 20 May 2008. Deported from Italy to Tunisia on 6 May 2015. Inadmissible to the Schengen area. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 6 May 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.143 Name: 1: HAMADI 2: BEN ABDUL AZIZ 3: BEN ALI 4: BOUYEHIA

Name (original script): حمادي بن عبد العزيز بن على بويحي

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 29 May 1966 POB: Tunis, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.. a) Gamel Mohamed born 25 May 1966 in Morocco b) Abd el Wanis Abd Gawwad Abd el Latif Bahaa bom 9 May 1986 in Egypt c) Mahmoud Hamid Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: (Tunisian passport number L723315, issued on 5 May 1998, expired on 4 May 2003) National identification no: na Address: Corso XXII Marzo Number 39, Milan, Italy Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 30 Jan. 2009, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: In prison in Italy until 28 Jul. 2011 6 Feb. 2026. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 21 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.149 Name: 1: NOUREDDINE 2: BEN ALI 3: BEN BELKASSEM 4: AL-DRISSI

Name (original script): نور الدين بن على بن بلقاسم الدريسي

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 30 Apr. 1964 POB: Tunis, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: Drissi Noureddine Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abou Ali b) Faycal Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number L851940, issued on 9 Sep. 1998 (expired on 8 Sep. 2003) National identification no: na Address: Via Plebiscito 3, Crermona, Italy Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 21 Dec. 2007, 16 May 2011, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep.2020) Other information: Under administrative control

measure in Italy until 5 May 2010. Sentenced to six years of imprisonment for international terrorism in 2008. Deported from Italy to Tunisia on 10 Feb. 2013. Inadmissible to the Schengen area. Mother's name is Khadijah al-Drissi. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Apr. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.330 Name: 1: AZZAM 2: ABDULLAH 3: ZUREIK 4: AL-MAULID AL-SUBHI

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 12 Apr. 1976 POB: Al Baraka, Saudi Arabia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Mansur al-Harbi b) Azzam al-Subhi c) Azam Abdallah Razeeq al Mouled Alsbhua d) Abu Muslem al-Maky e) Abu Suliman al-Harbi f) Abu Abdalla al-Harbi g) Azam A.R. Alsbhua Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Saudi Arabia Passport no: Saudi Arabia number C389664, issued on 15 Sep. 2000 National identification no: na 1024026187 Address: na Listed on: 23 Sep. 2014 (amended on 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Has ties to numerous senior Al-Qaida (QDe.004) leaders. Wanted by the Saudi Arabian Government for terrorism. Father's name is Abdullah Razeeq al Mouled al Sbhua. Physical description: eye colour: dark; hair colour: dark; complexion: dark. Speaks Arabic. Photo available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-wework/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.332 Name: 1: IBRAHIM 2: SULEIMAN 3: HAMAD 4: AL-HABLAIN

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 17 Dec. 1984 POB: Buraidah, Saudi Arabia Good quality a.k.a.: Barahim Suliman H. al Hblian Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Jabal b) Abu-Jabal Nationality: Saudi Arabia Passport no: Saudi Arabia number F800691 National identification no: na 1047503170 Address: na Listed on: 23 Sep. 2014 (amended on 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep.2020) Other information: Explosives expert and operative for the Abdallah Azzam Brigades (AAB) (QDe.144). Wanted by the Saudi Arabian Government for terrorism. Physical description: eye colour: dark; hair colour: dark; complexion: olive. Speaks Arabic. Photo available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

QDi.370 Name: 1: TARAD 2: MOHAMMAD 3: ALJABRA ALNORI ALFARES 4: na ALJARBA

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 20 Nov. 1979 POB: Iraq Good quality a.k.a.: Tarad Aljarba Low quality a.k.a.: Abu-Muhammad al-Shimali Nationality: Saudi Arabia Passport no: E704088, issued on 26 Aug. 2003 (expired on 2 Jul. 2008) National

identification no: na 1121628414 Address: na Listed on: 29 Sep. 2015 (amended on 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Border emir of Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115) as of Apr. 2015, and ISIL's leader for operations outside of the Syrian Arab Republic and Iraq as of mid-2014. Facilitated the travel from Turkey to the Syrian Arab Republic of prospective ISIL fighters from Australia, Europe, and the Middle East. Managed ISIL's guesthouse in Azaz, Syrian Arabic Republic as of 2014. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019 INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

# B. Entities and other groups

QDe.015 Name: WAFA HUMANITARIAN ORGANIZATION

A.k.a.: a) Al Wafa b) Al Wafa Organization c) Wafa Al-Igatha Al-Islamia F.k.a.: na Address: a) Jordan House No. 125, Street 54, Phase II Hayatabad, Peshawar, Pakistan (at time of listing) b) Saudi Arabia (at time of listing) b c) Kuwait (at time of listing) c d) United Arab Emirates (at time of listing) d e) Afghanistan (at time of listing) Listed on: 6 Oct. 2001 (amended on 21 Mar. 2012, 6 Dec. 2019, 10 Sep. 2020) Other information: Headquarters was in Kandahar, Afghanistan as at 2001. Wafa was a component of Al-Qaida (QDe.004) in 2001. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 21 Jun. 2010. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 2368 (2017) was concluded on 4 Dec. 2019. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq sanctions list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

#### ANNEXURE C

On 8 October 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations:

#### A. Individuals

QDi.428 Name: 1: JAMAL 2: HUSSEIN 3: HASSAN 4: ZEINIYE

Name (original script): جال حسن دينيه Title: na Designation: na DOB: a) 17 Aug 1972 b) 1 Jan 1972 POB: a) Benghazi, Libya b) Al Tall, Syrian Arab Republic c) Tell Mnin, Syrian Arab Republic Good quality a.k.a.: Jamal Husayn Zayniyah Low quality a.k.a: a) Abu Malek El Talleh b) Abu Hussein c) abu-Malik al-Ansari d) Abu-Malik al-Shami e) Abu-Malik al-Talli Nationality: Syrian Arab Republic Passport No: Syrian Passport No: 3987189 National identification No: a) 13080011550 b) Syrian Identification Card No. 5877002 issued 25 May 2011 Address: a) Syrian Arab Republic b) Arsal, Bekaa, Lebanon Listed on 8 Oct. 2020 Other information: Leader of AL-NUSRAH FRONT FOR THE PEOPLE OF THE LEVANT (QDe.137) in West Kalamoun, Syrian Arab Republic. Mother's name is Amina Tohmeh. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summary of reasons for listing of the above name, at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qalda Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 107 VAN 2022**

### BY THE

### PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004

- I, Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -
- entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
   or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

"the waw sups grants

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

https://www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list.shtml. https://www.un.org/sc/conmittees/consolidated list.shtml. http://www.saps.gov.za (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at CAPE TOWH on this 29 day of Hovense 20 22

PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet

### **DEPARTEMENT VAN POLISIE**

#### **PROKLAMASIE KENNISGEWING 107 VAN 2022**

### **VAN DIE**

## PRESIDENT VAN DIE REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geidentifiseer is as synde -

- entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisiediens Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

## h kww.saps.gov.ze

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

titips//www.un.org/sc/commitees/1267/ag\_sanctions\_tist.shtm/.

https://www.un.org/sc/committees/consolidateo list.shtml.

http://www.sap\_gov.za (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die Staatskoerant gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daaroor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te LAAPSTAD op hierdie 29 dag van HouemBER 20 22

**PRESIDENT** 

Op las van die President-In-Kabinet

### ANNEXURE A

On 6 December 2019, the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough were enacted in the entries below on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. The entries were amended following the 2018 Annual Review conducted in accordance with paragraph 86 of resolution 2368 (2017):

## A. Individuals

```
QDi.002; QDi.017; QDi.019; QDi.028; QDi,037; QDi.042; QDi.062; QDi.067; QDi.076; QDi.081; QDi.086; QDi.087; QDi.114; QDi.120;
```

```
QDi.122; QDi.152; QDi.167; QDi.196; QDi.198; QDi.218; QDi.241; QDi.242;
```

```
QDi.243; QDi.245; QDi.246; QDi.248; QDi.278; QDi.279; QDi.280; QDi.322; QDi.323; QDi.327; QDi.330; QDi.331; QDi.332; QDi.337; QDi.339; QDi.342; QDi.369; QDi.370; QDi.384; QDi.401; QDi.204; QDi.003; QDi.020; QDi.059; QDi.060; QDi.064; QDi.068; QDi.070; QDi.072; QDi.074; QDi.082; QDi.092; QDi.096; QDi.099; QDi.111; QDi.138; QDi.139; QDi.140; QDi.143; QDi.149; QDi.177; QDi.190; QDi.247; QDi.261; QDi.329
```

# B. Entities and other groups

```
QDe.005; QDe.015; QDe.071; QDe.091; QDe.093; QDe.099; QDe.128; QDe.138; QDe.139; QDe.140; QDe.141; QDe.142; QDe.143; QDe.144; QDe.145; QDe.146.
```

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-se-consolidated-list">www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-se-consolidated-list</a>.

### ANNEXURE B

On 4 February 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al Qaida, and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities approved the addition of the entry specified below to its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

#### A. Individuals

QDi.425 Name: 1: AMADOU 2: KOUFA 3: na 4: na

Title: na Designation: na DOB: Approximately 1958 POB: Koufa, Mali Good quality a.k.a.: a) Amadou Barry b) Amadou Kouffa c) Hamadoun Kouffa d) Hamadoun Kouffa e) Hamadou Kouffa f) Hamadou Kouffa Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: na Passport no: na National identification no: na Address: Mali Listed on: 4 Feb.2020 Other information: Founder of the Katiba Macina of Jama'a Nusrat ul-Islam wa al-Muslimin (JNIM) (QDe.159), executive of the Organization of Al-Qaida in the Islamic Maghreb (AQIM) (QDe.014). Eye colour: brown. Hair colour: dark. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

In accordance with paragraph 55 of resolution 2368 (2017), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summary of reasons for listing of the above name, at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/summaries.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The United Nations Security Council Consolidated List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

### ANNEXURE C

On 18 February 2020, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the names below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting requests for these names submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and after considering the Comprehensive Reports of the Ombudsperson on these delisting requests.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban, and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the names set out below.

### A. Individuals

QDi.063 Name: 1: AL-MOKHTAR 2: BEN MOHAMED 3: BEN AL-MOKHTAR 4: BOUCHOUCHA

Name (original script): المختار بن محمد بن المختار بوشوشة

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 13 Oct. 1969 POB: Tunis, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: Bushusha, Mokhtar Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number K754050, issued on 26 May 1999 (expired on 25 May 2004) National identification no: 04756904, issued on 14 Sep. 1984

QDi.176 Name: 1: IMAD 2: BEN BECHIR 3: BEN HAMDA 4: AL-JAMMALI

الجمالي : Name (original script)

Title: na Designation: na DOB: 25 Jan. 1968 POB: Manzal Tmim, Nabul, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: na Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisian number K693812, issued on 23 Apr. 1999 (expired on 22 Apr. 2004) National identification no: 01846592

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list/procedures-fordelisting.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/aq\_sanctions\_list.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list.

Other information about the Status of Cases of the Office of the Ombudsperson to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee may be found on the Ombudsperson's website at the following URL: www.un.org/securitycouncil/sc/ombudsperson/status-of-cases.

# ANNEXURE D

On 5 November 2019, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the name below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the de-listing request for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and after considering the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban, and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 2368 (2017), and adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, no longer apply to the name set out below:

## A. Individuals

QDi.151 Name: 1: MOURAD 2: BEN ALI 3: BEN AL-BASHEER 4: AL-TRABELSI (original البشير script): الطرابلسي بن Title: na Designation: na DOB: 20 May 1969 POB: Manzil Tmim, Tunisia Good quality a.k.a.: a) Aboue Chiba Brahim born 2 Sep. 1966 in Libya b) Arouri Taoufik born 2 Sep. 1964 in Tunisia c) Ben Salah Adnan born 2 Apr. 1966 in Tunisia d) Sassi Adel born 2 Sep. 1966 in Tunisia e) Salam Kamel born 2 Feb. 1963 in Tunisia f) Salah Adnan born 4 Feb. 1965 in Algeria g) Arouri Faisel born 2 Mar. 1965 in Tunisia h) Bentaib Amour born 9 Feb. 1965 in Morocco i) Adnan Salah born 1 Apr. 1966 in Tunisia j) Hasnaoui Mellit (born in 1972 in Morocco) k) Arouri Taoufik ben Taieb born 9 Feb. 1964 in Tunisia I) Abouechiba Brahim born 2 Sep. 1966 in Lebanon m) Farid Arouri born 2 Jun. 1964 in Tunisia n) Ben Magid born 2 Jun. 1966 in Lebanon o) Maci Ssassi born 2 Jun. 1972 in Libya p) Salah ben Anan born 2 Apr. 1966 in Tunisia q) Hasnaui Mellit (born in 1972 in Morocco) Low quality a.k.a.: Abou Djarrah Nationality: Tunisia Passport no: Tunisia number G827238, issued on 1 Jun. 1996 (expired on 31 May 2001) National identification no: 05093588 Address: Libya Street Number 9, Manzil Tmim. Tunisia Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 10 Aug. 2009, 16 May 2011, 23 Feb. 2016 ) Other information: Extradited from Italy to Tunisia on 13 Dec. 2008. Imprisoned in Mornaguia Prison on 29 Nov. 2011 pursuant to an order issued by the Court of First Instance of Grombalia for excavation of artefacts without a licence (case No. 12680/2011). Released on 27 Dec. 2011 after charges against him were dismissed. Inadmissible to the Schengen area. Mother's name is Mabrukah al-Yazidi. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Apr. 2010. INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice web link: https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Individuals.

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List may also be found on the Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list/procedures-tor-delisting">https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag\_sanctions\_list/procedures-tor-delisting</a>.

The ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee's website at the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list">https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/sanctions/1267/ag sanctions list</a>.

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://www.un.org/securitycouncii/content/un-sc-consolidated-list">https://www.un.org/securitycouncii/content/un-sc-consolidated-list</a>.

Printed by and obtainable from the Government Printer, Bosman Street, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 Contact Centre Tel: 012-748 6200. eMail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za Publications: Tel: (012) 748 6053, 748 6061, 748 6065